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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 21200020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and ﬁegistration Mark Serial No.
NS50BH 302-0184
1. Aircraft  [Ee Model Series
Air Tractor AT-302
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 10629 2550 North Ave
2. Owner ;
Woodley Aerial Leasing,LLC oy Walnut siate 1L
Zip 61376 Country
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
O ] |POWERPLANT]
O [0 |ProPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE {Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme Benjamin M Walters v’} U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 28476 E 2400th st Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Prophetstown IL state |L Certificated Repair Station 3619075
Zip 61277 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43

App. B

O

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Benjamin M Walters 6/26/2020

7. Approval for Return to

Bz 1 Y~

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [A Approved  [] Rejected
R N P ed by Canadi
::::lselzlttérStandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Dgﬁ:r:ixp;ﬂmns’;o:"a an
BY . . Other (Speci?y)
FAA Designee Repair Station ¢/’| Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Designation No.

2879333

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Kenneth D. Mercer 06/26/2020

FAA Form 337 (10-06)







NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N550BH

06/26/2020

Nationality and Registration Mark

INSTALLED PT6A-27 ENGINE SN: PCE-50903

INSTALLED HARTZELL PROPELLER HC-B3TN-3D SN: BUA20799

FLIGHT MANUAL.

WEIGHTED AIRCRAFT AND NEW WEIGHT AND BALANCE DONE THIS DATE.

END

Date

MODIFIED AT-302 AIRCRAFT IAW FAA APPROVED AIR TRACTOR SL80B TO MODEL AT-400A..

ORIGINAL AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH FACTORY SUPPLIED AT-400A

COMPLETE INSTALLATION GROUND CHECK AND FLIGHT CHECK WITHOUT ANY ABNORMALITIES.

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)







(‘ ] OMB No. 2120-0020 |Electronic Tracking Number

: . Exp: 8/31/2014
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION | For FAR Use Gy
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation E
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality andﬁ?gistration Mark Serial No.
N550BH 302-0184
T R AIRTRACTOR “EAT302 | 302
Name (As shown on registration oeni-ﬁcate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 2262 OLD HIGHWAY 92
2. Owner BLUE HIGHWAYS INC City TRACY Sate 1A
Zip 50256-8533 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4, Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
' AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT]|
| [J |PROPELLER
Type
D I:I APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  CARL BAILEY x | V. S. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address POBOX 811 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city ROGERS sute AR Certificated Repair Station
Zip 72757 Country _BENTON Certificated Maintenance Organization 431 585 366
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B D

7. Approval for Retum to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E]Approved DRejected

FAA Flt. Standards . _— Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Waintenance Orgamzat:on Department of Transport
BY -
. N Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or

Signature/Date of Authorized Indjvidual g
Designation No. 431 585366 5 ] é




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with gircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA NS50BH 6/14/13

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
COMPLIED WITH THE FOLLOWING ADS

1 82-06-12 , COMPLIED WITH SB#45 , INSTALLED NEW STRUTS.

2 83-18-01 , SUPERSEDED BY 97-14-05, COMPLIED WITH SB#138 , INSTALLED STEEL PLATE.
392-07-14, COMPLIED WITH SB#90. CORROSION ON SPAR CAPS.

4 96-24-08 , COMPLIED WITH SB#76 , HAS SCOTT VALVE.

5 98-25-01 , COMPLIED WITH SB#165 , WELDED NUT.

6 02-13-02 , SUPERSEDED BY 03-06-01 ,SUPERSEDED BY 08-09-10 , COMPLIED SB#197, LOWER SPAR CAP TOTAL
TIME = 1400 HRS.

7 02-25-09 , SUPERSEDED BY 08-11-17 SUPERSEDED BY 08-26-01 , COMPLIED WITH SB#97. INSTALLED NEW
PLATE AND CLAMPS.

END

[_JAdditional Sheets Are Attached




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

A CATEGORY/DESIGNATION RESTRICTED
PURPQSE AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL

g [V [WAIE /A

FACTURER | ADDRESS N/A

(T

C |FLIGHT m ™
, N~ 550BH SERIALNO.  302-0184
BULDER AIR TRACTOR INC. MODEL  AT-302

DATE OF ISSUANCE R JUNE 29, 1979 |EXPRY  N/A
OPERATING LIMITATIONS DATEDN/A (91.39) ARE A PART OF THIS CERTIFICATE

sug»;gmy /) DESIGNATION OR OFFICE NO.
DANTEL 77 MICHARLSHA CE-01

Any alteraion, reproduction or misuse of this certfcate mag be punishabl by a fine not exceeding $1,000 or
imprisonment nol exceeding 3 years, o both, THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS

FAA FORM B130-T (102 SEE REVERSE SIDE

|




-#___
A This airworthingss certificate is issued under the aulhority of the Federal Aviation Act ol 1958

and the Federal Aviation Regulations (FAR). "
m—-_—
This airworthiness certificate authorizes the manufacturer named on the reverse side o conduct
production flight tests, and only production flight tests, of aircralt registered in his name. No
B | person may conduct production fight tesls under this certifcate: (1) Carying persons or
property for compensation or hire; and/or (2) Garrying persons not essential o the purpose of
the fiight,

C This airworthingss certificate authorizes the light specified on the reverse side for the purpose

shown in Block A.
M

This airworlhiness certificate certifies that, as of the date of issuance, the airraft towhich issued
has beeninspected and found to meet the requirements of the applicable FAR. The aircrafl does
not meel the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and delailed arworthiness code as
[) | Provided by Annex 8 1o the Convention On International Civil Aviation. No person may operate
Ihe aircraft described on the reverse side: (1) exceptinaccordance withthe applicable FAR and
inaccordance wilh conditions and limitations which may be prescribed by the Administrator as
part of this certiticate; (2) over any foreign country without the special permission of that
country.

h_—————lu.—-——-—l———-—d

. Unless sooner surrendered, suspended, or revoked, this airworthiness certificate s effective for
the duration and tinder the conditions prescribed in FAR Part 21, Section 21.181 or 21217,

-

4,5, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1990+ 761-634
e




Page 1 of 2

ﬂECE'VED
Mike Brooks ACE-DSM-FsDO ot
R © SEP 11201 W&I 0
From: Jeff Snowden [jeff@aerospacereports.com] -
Sent: Monday, tember 10, 2012 11:02 AM
en onday, September ANKENY, lowa
To: Mike Brooks

Subject: FW: ref: N550BH
Attachments: doc09033020120726155739.pdf
Mr. Brooks,

Please see attached 8050-64 authorizing N550BH to be painted over N8755S. You will need to do 3
things:

1. Complete the 8050-64 form and send back to me for filing with the FAA. Please make sure
you send an original, ink-signed document. Once the FAA records the document they will
send a new hard card registration. —

2. Emailffax a X a copy. of the 8050- 64 form l!t@gy, ur. ocd ,_jEllghtlStandard*s&,D_ist;i'_k t_‘@ff cejto, mbtam

ew Girworthiness certificate~
3. Keep a copy in the plane allowing you to fly under N55S0BH until you receive the new hard
card registration.

Let me know if you have any questions or concems.

Jeff Snowden = Document Processer, Intemational Registry Administrator = Toll Free: 800-765-2336 s Direct:
405-728-4118 « E-Fax: 877-227-1732
Mailing Address: PO Box 720452 = Oklahoma City, OK 73172

Courier Address: 6916 N.W. 112" Street « Oklahoma City, OK 73162 = jeff@aerospacereports.com

AeRO-5PaCe REPORTS

IMPORTANT NGTICE: The information in this email {and any aitachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. il you have receivad this email in error, please immadiately notify me by "Repiy" command and
permanenty delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system inte which it is recetved and opened, itis the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that it fs virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Aero-Space Reports, Inc. for any joss or damage arising in any way from its
use,

From: Jeff Snowden [maiito:jeff@aerospacereports.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 4:06 PM

To: 'mbrooks@bluehighways.net’

Subject: ref: N550BH

Mr. Brooks,

Please see attached 8050-64 authorizing N550BH to be painted over N8755S. You will need to do 3
things:

1. Complete the 8050-64 form and send back to me for filing with the FAA. Please make sure
you send an original, ink-signed document. Once the FAA records the document they will
send a new hard card registration.

2. Email/fax a copy of the 8050-64 form to your local Flight Standards District Office to obtain a
new airworthiness certificate.

3. Keep a copy in the plane allowing you to fly under N5S50BH until you receive the new hard

9/10/2012






R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERA;r'ION.
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No, 2120-0020
113002007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
o avet | LV250 BH 3o2~0/l%Y
- Alrcra Make Model Series
AIR TRACTOR AT 302 3o
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certifi cate)
H: T Address 3262 LD &l%é hE 2
2. Owner Bloe ‘6’" ays ~anc, City sate 74
Zp geggé ZS23 Counlry uSA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type §. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D Z) AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)

0 ] POWERPLANT]

O [0 |PrROPELLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
nme (bl Bl Jey X! U.S. Cerificated Mechanic | Manutacturer
Address ﬂ a [Brx &Pt Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City RLogers swe _ My, Certificated Repair Station . . '
ad S H -
e 7 D <7 cony B eNMIoN Certificated Maintenance Organization Lf' 3 / S 5—3 bé
D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or alteration hade to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

0

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

ol ity

S K= /4

7. Approval for Return to Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

D Approved

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified 'in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

[} Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards

Manufacturer
Inspector

BY

Maintenance Organization

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

FAA Designee Repair Station

X

Inspection Authorization

Other (Specify}

Certificate or
Designation No.

U3 S55 366

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Lo/ ailes

5 -

=

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enltered in the appropnate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations o assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished S ] )
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Iy S<SoBH |'g-/3-/2
Nationality and Registration Mark Date
MODIFIED HOPPER BY ADDING MODIFIED HOPPER TOP AND DOOR, MADE IN BAILEY FLYING SERVICE
MOLD, TO INCREASE DRY MATERIAL CAPACITIY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAM 8, APPENDIX A, PAGE 28,
PARAGRAPH 2.300, 2.301, AND 2.302.
INSTALLED HOPPER DOOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAM 8, APPENDIX A, PAGE 29, PARAGRAPH 2.303,
(1).(2). (3). (4), AND (5).
DETERMINED CENTER OF GRAVITY, VOLUME, AND WEIGHT OF MODIFIER HOPPER IN ACCORDANCE
WITH COM 8, APPENDIX A, PAGE 29, PARAGRAPH 2.304, AND 2.3040.
MOST FORWARD AND AFT CG LIMITS ARE NOT CHANGED.

HOPPER PRESSURE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAM 8, APPENDIX A, PAGE 35, PARAGRAPH 2.416.
NO CHANGE IN GROSS WEIGHT DUE TO THIS MODIFICATION.

AIRCRAFT FLOWN IN ACCORDANCE WTH CAM 8, PAGE 6, PARAGRAPH 8.10-4 AND FOUND TO OPERATE
SATISACTORILY WITH EMPTY HOPPER AND AT GROSS WEIGHT WITH BOTH FULL FUEL AND MINIMUM
FUEL BY CARL BAILEY, COM. PILOT # 1588443.

AIRCRAFT WEIGHED. NEW WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT PLACED IN AIRCRAFT RECORDS.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHYNESS.

THIS MODIFICATION USES THE SAME MATERIALS AS THE ORIGNAL HOPPER DISCRIBED IN THE ORIGNAL
OPERATORS MANUAL.

FOR REPAIRS TO THIS MODIFICATION, USE THE ORIGNAL OPERATORS MANUAL.

END

(] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Q

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
vt LN 550 BYH 302 -o/8Y
- Alrcra Make Model Series
AIR TRACTOR AT-302 302
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
/Ue H. h oy Address £ o ?Jz
2. Owner B ‘Qays Lac, City Troc. state ZA
2o 256/“€£§3 Country ¢S A
3. For FAA Use Only S
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D X] AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)

] [[] |POWERPLANT]

Hl ] |ProPELLER

Type
[:] D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name 'eqg U. S. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address ’ﬂ o Box &N Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Oy State /9)’, Certificated Repair Station g 3 b é
zZip ’Z 2 'Zgz Country R pA/}L@A/ Certificated Maintenance Organization L/’ 3/ Sg

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

CarllS iy,

K- 1F-/A

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified 'in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is D Approved [:] Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards . : . Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY . . o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

Y31 83S 366

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

/B ailey

51—/

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(/f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

YV SSOBW || L-/8~1%

Nationality and Registration Mark

Install Vortex Generators on the wings per Micro AeroDynamics drawing package
MA2073, Revision B, dated December 20, 2005, for Type Certificate AOSW airplanes and
drawing package MA2074 ReV|S|on B, dated December 20, 2005, for Type Certificate
A17SW airplanes as well as Installation Manual MA2075, Revision C, dated December
20, 2005 for all airplanes, per STC#SA00403SE.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness of Micro Vortex Generator Installations are stated
in the Limitations and Conditions section of the STC: "If more than 5 vortex generators are
damaged or missing, the aircraft is not to be considered airworthy." To make it airworthy, the
missing VGs in excess of five need to be replaced. The VGs should be examined prior to
each flight, during the pre-flight inspection, to determine if any are missing or damaged.
Missing ordamaged VGs in excess of five need to be replaced by the installation of a new
(replacement) part. Installation is accomplished with Loctite Depend Adhesive #330. No
other maintenance or inspections are necessary.

Negligible weight change
END

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

U.S Depariment of
Transportation

Federal Avintion

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAAUse Only

sttf LT HEBEL 0 1]

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entrles. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and dispesition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
Alr Tractor AT<302
1. Arcratt Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
302-0184 N87558
Name (As shown on registration cettificats) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Tunico Inc. PO Box 356
Tunica, MS 38676
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described In item 1 above)- ><
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cettificate No.

Michael D. Schlesselman X {U.S. Certified Mechanic

PO Box 3303 O |Foreign Certified Mechanic 18306644

\West Helena, AR 72390 ] ] Certified Repair Station A&, 9
] |Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

havs been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowfedge..

of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that tha information fumished

Date
6100 .. -

Wasave, .

Signature of Authorized Individual

Michael D. Schlesselman %7 ,L:. é , :Zé 2 g% 2 Eé

3
L N © "=y~ 7. Approvalfor Return to Service

li’ursuant h&lhe:authoﬁty g’iveri' persons specified balow, thé unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Agm!m;y?&t’o;fmrmerpl Aviation Administration andis- ~-X] approvep [} resecren
A R FM‘FﬂSﬁndaers T | Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
I Inspector . . P - X
e St 'FAAOuignee, Regair Station” ] Person Approved by Transport
L A : - - Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
6-1-00 Designation No.
Michael D, Schlesselma f

FAAForm 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating imitation changes shall be enterad in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

6-1-00 N8755S s/n 302-0184
Repaired damaged tubing in aft fuselage, above tail whee! spring as follows:

para. 4-83, para. 484, fig. 4-36, and fig. 4-37.
No Change to Weight and Balance.

END.

Replaced both lower longerons between horizontal strut attach lug and tail wheel saddle block clamp fitting.
Replaced inner sleeves on tube p/n's 10227-5 and 10227-6 and welded to saddle block clamp fitting.
installed outer patch on bottom diagonal tube p/n 10850-63 adjacent to factory weld point on tube p/n 10850-46. )
Above repairs were welded in accordance with AC43.13-1B, dated 9-8-98, chapter 4, section 5, para. 4-74, para. 4-75(d), para. 4-80, para. 4-81,

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with alrcraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

D Additiona! Shoets Are Attached

JUN -5 2009
U1 VG | ANV
N GRS 1A2
- ~pat |~ 4
i1 A() d
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16 AN Al
[T¥] AN\2 %)
Y AN N
£ylsigr Al

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171




- pke

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

A CATEGORY/DESIGNATION Restricted
PURPQSE Agriculture &-Pest Control

g [VANU-  [NAVE N/A
FACTURER| ADDRESS N/A
FROM N/A
C [FLIGHT ™ m .
? N-87558 | SERIALNO, 302-0184
BULDER Air Tractor, Inc. MODEL  AT-302
DATE OF ISSUANCE June 29, 1979 (R) |EXPRY  N/A
OPERATING LIMITATIONS DATED N/A (91.39) ARE A PART OF THIS CERTIFIGATE

SIGYNTURE OF#/ '}a" ATV DESIGNATION OR OFFIGE NO.
; S0-FSD0-07

Any alteration, reproduction or misuse of this certificate may be punishabe by a fine not exceeding $1,000 or
Imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both, THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN

AGCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS. |
FAXFORM 81307 (10482 I' f ] SEE REVERSE SIDE

=







T o 8"
PACTURER | ApDRESS A A ;

- o N Lo ,.
!C e 0 Ao s e =

N Lo 1

WUR 4t Tyocben Tneo (/W8 1300

DNE OF ISUMNCE Toha(Dq, 1070 X? N/A
PIRATING LIMITATIONS DAYEYy/A (9 EA PART OF THIS CRRTICATE

I RATURE OF FAA REPRESENTARY VISTY P [BE€IGNATION OR OFFICE NO,

Richard Férbis g {‘”“'f DNIR-SH-6031

Any alteraion, reproduction, or misuse of this certificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000 or
impeisonment not exceeding 3y, ot bth, THIS CERTIFICATE MUST EE DISPLAYED IN THE AIR.
CRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS,

FAA FORM 8130.7 (3.65) SUPERSEDES FAA FORMS 1362:8; 8100-3; 81305 SEE REVERSE SIDE




!

/A This airworthiness certificate is issued under t  authclof the Pe i | Aviation M of
{

_' 1058 and the Federal Aviation Regulations (FAR),

his sirworthiness certificate authorizes tne manufacturer named on the reverse side to
conduct production fiight tests, and only production fight tests, of aireralt registered in his
B | nagme. No persor. may conduct production flight tests under thip certificste: (1) Carrying

persons or property for compensation or hire; and ‘o (2) Carying penzm not essential to
the purpose of the fiight,
—q—m-_—-—_—u____d

c This airworthiness certificate authorizes the flight specified on the reverse side for the pur-
pose shown in Block A,

This airworthiness certificate certifies that, as of the dati' issuance, the aircraft to which
issued has been inspected and found to meet the requiredits of the applicable FAR, The

aircraft does not meet the requirements of the spplicable comprehensive and detailed air-
[} | worthiness code as provided by Annex § to the Convention On International Civil Avie-

tion. No person may operate the ireraft described on the reverse side: (1) except in actord-
ance with the applicable FAR and in accordance with conditions and limitations which may

be prescribed by the Administrator as part of this certificate; (2) over any foreign country

without the special permission of that country, ;
{

m

Unless sooner surrendered, suspended, or revoked, this airworthiness certificate is effective

E { for the duration and under the conditions prescribed in FAR Part 21, Section 21,181 or
2.7,

e T —

J——




FAA AIRCRAFI REGISTRY
/v vATEY

——— o —_—— e

D

. MAJOR REPAIR

‘B’.,.. .

L L o TR SR ENERENE

.~ -MAJOF DALTERATION:. -7
S ospamet, .. - - (Alrirame,-Powerplant, Propeller, or Appllance) .

LA A - For@Approvad 7
RAT‘ON : : “OMB No. 2120-0020 - -

" " For FAA Use Only

i ‘I'Cifice Identiflcation
L | Se-fFspeo-o7

S TRGGTIONS Printor tyse all ontrlos. Se FAR 4.9, FAR 43, ‘Appandix B, and AG43.8-1 (or subsequent revislon thereof) for Instfuctions
and disposition of this form. This reportIs required by law (49U.8.C. 1421). Fallure toraportcan resultin a civil penalty notto sxceed $1.000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act o

ATPTRACTCP

f 1958)...
. Model
°%l ars 302

1.-Al
rerat Serial No.

AT-302-0184

Natlonality dnd Registration Mark
N 87255 :

Namo (A3 shown on registration certilicate)
Tunico Ipc.

* |2. owner

S Address (As shown on registration certilicate) =~ T
E.C. BCX 356 :
Tunica, Ls. 38676

3. For FAA Use Only

+

4

. Unit {dentlfication

‘Unit

Madel . Serlal No. Alteration

“JAIRFRAME

(As déscribed In ltem 1 abovs)

POWERPLANT |

PROPELLER

Type

APP%IANCE . | Manutacturer

Conformity Stal

‘TA. Agency's Name and Address

8. Kind of Agency

C. Cenificate No.

X_| U.S. Cerificated Mechanic

Ralph I. Sharpe

Foreign Certificaled Mechanic

F. C. Box:356

1275173

Certilicated Repalr Station:

- Tunica,. Ms. ;38676

~ | Manulacturer

 D. I¢estlfythattherepairand/or alteration made to the unit(s) identilied initem 4 above and described onthe reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the informatlon
furnished harein Is true and correci lo the best ol my knowledpe. .

Date ] - [ Signaturo of Aut ,Wumq % M" -
. 2/27/1995 : _Ralph M gﬁ‘g’x/’p:e AYe T

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons speclfied below,
Administrator of the Fedoral Aviation Administration and is

the &nn Identified In itam 4 was I}xspecled in the manner prescribed by the
APPROVED 0 REJECTED

FAAFIL Standards
inspector

. Manﬁ(acturer VX inspection Aulhorization

Other (Specily) -

BY

FAA Das‘l'gnee Repalr siallqn

Person Apprbved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection

227- 75

FAA Form 337 (4-en

Certificate or - -] Signature of AullsT] Indlyidu
Designation No.” : 4

Ralpn k. SHarpe




" FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
_CAMERA ¥O. /,” DATE:

P —é ‘,,?j,;. I y

Weight and balance or operating limitati
compatible with all pravious alterations

on changés shail be entered i the
to assure continued conformity u(l

NOTICE. " -
appropriate gircrall record. An alleration must be

th tha applicable alrworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accompliished
ul_ more space is-roquired, allach

Installed the ComproA\‘rle.tl
;as Fenufacturer Instruections,

\ Wweight and Balance’ Revised

_..L.L_—_—_—_——--———__'.‘.__' - -

ty with aircral

t nationality and registration mark and dale work comglﬁlbd.)

1on Smoker Drift Finder F/NDFS-10
Using AIRTRACTGR Drawingsf#f£0038 -

R
» .

ENDm o m b mm i i S o e




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA §O. O DATE: 7693 |

————

Form Approved

.g;m o MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION D
of Tanspoitoion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)’ Ciffios ideniifiastion o :
] o y; %7

w:lmﬂq':n’ - . - L SaS -7

INSTHUCTIONS: Print 6r type ali entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or sibsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this farm. This report is required by lav, 149 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to reportcan resultina civil penalty notto exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation #:ct of 1958). = 7 . .

Make’ : - Model
AIRTRACTOR AT-302

‘Serial Na. L. . Nationality and Registration Mark .
302-0184 , . N87558 T

Name (Az shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
QUINN AVIATION INC ! 6106 SW DRIVE '

- . : JONSBORO AR 72401

1. Aircraft

3. For FAA Use Onily

- 5

- 4. Unit Id

Unit 7 ) Madel . ) Serial No. Alferation

.

AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) wes b'e

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

- Type .-
RS

APPLIANCE _
] i Minufacturer

: 6. Conformity State o ~
A. Agency's I¥Gme and Address - . B. Kind of Agency " . C. Certificate No.

CARL BAILEY . U.S. Certificated Mechanic . s
32- WOLFE DR ' 7 ) ' ) Foreign Certificated Mechanic A&P431585366 ~
MC GEHEE AR 71654 ) -| Certificated Repair Station R e i 7 ;

Manufacturer

* D. I certify thattherepair and/or alteration madeé to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described onthereverse or attachments hereto
have been made in-accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and.that the information
turnisheq h_erejn is true and correctto the best 6f my knowledge. - .

Date o o . R Signature,_x_)fAulhorizgdIndividual

03-18-93; CARL BAILEY - MM

: N L . 7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authorii’y'-.given' persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in'spectqd in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is  ¥J APPROVED . _ O REJECTED

d A : Other (Specif)
ﬁgge'g:bftandards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization ™ L _-.{ pecily)

BY

- . . * |Person Approved by Teinsport
. ]FAA Designee Repair Station : | Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No,

03-18-93 A&P42'9642'582];€l DELOYD RANKIN

“FAA Form 337 112-08)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO ;;\ DArz-\f] xb qfs

NOTICE

' Wetght and balance or operatmg Ilmltat/on changes shall be entered in the appropriaté aircraft record An alteration mustbe
compar/b/c wzth aII prewous alterallons to assure conr/nued conlormlry with Ihe appllcable a/rworrhmess requ:rementq

TIs Descrlpﬂon of Work Accompllshed
(II more Space is raqu/red attach additional sheets. Identily wllh alrcrall nallonallry and reg:strauon mark and date work compleled}
REMOVED HARTZELL PROPELLER. REMOVED LYCOMING L'I‘S 101 '
. TURBIN ENGINE. REMOVED ALL HARDWARE-AND ACCESSORIES
'-Z-PERTAINING TC THIS INSTALLATION.
INSTALLED BAILEY FLYING SERVICE STC~ SA76lOSW IN
ACCORDANCE WITH BAILEY FLYING SERVICE DRAWINGS
NO . lOOO REV. Gy DATED 07/14/92‘ NO. 1001, REV C, DATED
07/16/91- NO. 1002, REV.C,; DATED 08/05/9l° NO. 1003 REV.
A, DATED 02/27/91. INSTALLED GARRETT TPE-331-1 ENGINE.
'INSTALLED HARTZELL PROPELLER HCB3TN- 5/10282+4. .
,,AIRCRAFT WEIGHBED. -

*U.5.GPO:1880-0-663-171




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

_CAMERA NoO. [NDATE G-

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION -:''1 o e Form Ap, roved .
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION L | Budget Bureau No. 04-R0G0.1
P : NI
MAJOR REPAIR AND ‘ALTERATION ™ . Omcé“’lgeg ’T’I;‘Ic‘ﬁfoz LY
(Airframe, Powefplant Propeller, or Appllunce) ST | Sco D0 -0F O

‘ See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendlx B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRU\.TIONS Priat or type all éntries.

for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE

1. AIRCRAFT CAir Tractor : AT-302

. | SERIAL NO. . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
B : 30.2——0184 i N87558

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

Inc.. o P.0. Box. 927 Dayton, Tx 77535.

3. FOII FAA USE BNLY N

MODEL.

*DaytonlDusters,

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

MODEL | - N SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME y (As described in item 1"above)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPFIANCE MAN UFACTURER

6. rnﬂfDRMITY STATEMENT )
BE B. KIND OF AGENCY . - -C. CERTIFICATE NO.

. X {u.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Helvin C. ‘IO od - : : | FOREIGN CERTIFICATED ‘MECHANIC
3229 Ohio St. : : - CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION . ) b

Baytown, Texas 77520 {manuracruren - IA 1163625

'(hc umt(s) identified in item 4 aboye and described on the reverse or
vith the requirements of Part 43 of the!U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
cotrect. to the best of my knowledge.

A. AGENCYS NMAME AND ADDRESS

D. I certify that the repair and/or xltexanon “made o
attachments hereto have. been made in accordance w
. and that the information furnished herein is t-ue’ and’

DATE ot ; T : = SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL 2

18 Ma:th, 1991 - .
i S 7 APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, ‘the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation 'Administration. and is EAPPROVED T} REJE! .
g Bl B o JotHer (Sp.:lfy)

FAA FLT. SYANDARDS : MANUFAC‘IURE! b “INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION " -

BY INSPECTOR . X“ .
- | CANADIAN DEPARTMENT -

FAA DESIGMNEE ' - REPAIR STAﬂON . OF TRANSPORT INSPECIOR
- : OF "AIRCRAFT

DATE OF. APPROVAL OR" ... CERTIFlCATE OR ~ - {SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED lNDlVlDl'AL V
REJECTION : i DESIGNATION - NO,;
18 March, 1991 | IA 1163625 M" ﬁ%
'FAA Form 337 (7-67) S B o , . {8320)




. FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO,

INDATE & - 4 ?/

NOTICE

. Wenghf and balance;-or operahng hm:taﬂon changes shall be enfered in the appropriate aircraft record.
‘ An dlteration must be compatible with all p'ev:ous alferahcns to ussure continued conformity with the

.apphcable alrworfhmess requirements. =

8: DESCRIPTION 0F W()RK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space.is: requrred attach addlflonal sheefs. Identify with air-
craff nafronuhfy and reg:sfraflon mark and date work complefed) . .

87558 worP>coupleted s March, ©199 .
‘Replated bird .damaged: leadﬂnniedoe rvght s 1ns uslnn’hanu-’

;i factures original . rivet spac1nﬁ. - : S S
SPln replaced P/N 20182 2 Right. wing

K | '?{N'2018442, g ht.w1ng e :
Al{-abova done I/A/W. 44~13 1A~ sheet mptal re)al*




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO., | 1N paTE: é /-/ 7/

- DEPARTMENT OF mmsronnnpﬁ N o . i Form Appmx ed - ’
. - FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION = : SR Budget Bureau No. 04-R060:1
- - - E ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND -ALTERATION ot aeaaE ONLY
~(Airframe, Powerplanl Pfopeller, or Appllan:e) . NS Cu e o9 . P

Se¢ FAR A43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision‘thereof)

INSTRUC l'lONS Print or type all entries, .
for instructions and disposition of this, form.

T MAKE RN o e MODEL: v, . .
1. AIRCRAFT- Am TR.Q_c:tQR/ S AT 300
e - SER[AI. NO B ' B = INATIONALITY '_AND‘ REGISTRATION MARK
302-018¢% ' NZT5 ¢ i
i NAME (As shown on registration certificata) E ADDRESS (A: shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER ,

‘ DQ,L;tcwo_Dus'[‘ﬂe,s Imo v o '\Bmp 917 ’DWT 79538

3. FOR FAA USE: ONLY - - "~

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION - - - . 5. TYPE
’ ) ey ALTER-
ATION

MODEL : _ «:- SERIAL Ho. REPAIR

AIRFRAME (As described in itern’ 1 above} . , X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE . e

R - N CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. 'AGENCY'S  NAME "AND" ADDRESS - . . B:"KIND: OF AGENC.Y
: K s U IREIE I l U.S.- CERTIFICATED MECHANIC .= - . :
Y\’\ b'\ Vi '0 &., L)JOQ&/, . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC : g / G 6: S,,
3 LA 9 O L0 St c- - - © | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION [~ i o+ I / 3 A
B a.,um:—puw 17( 17520 " | MANUFACTURER

D. I cenlfy that the repmt and/ox’ alterzuon made 1o the umt(s) identified in item 4 above and descrlbed on the reverse or
attachments hereto have.been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the:U. S. Federal Av:atmn Regulations-
d correct to the’ best of ‘my kndwlcdge

and that the “information furggghegl herein is true and
E ’ SIGNATURE OF - A ]'HQRIZED INDI\’I_DUAL

C CERTIFICATE NO.

DATE p:'

-{e m «C}rLch //q?/

- 7.”APPROVAL FOR RETURN IO ‘SERVICE:V

Pursuant to the auzhonry given persons spec:ﬁed below; the unit identified in item % was m_Ipccted in- the mazoner prcscnbcd by
the Administrator of the Federal Av:anon :Administrdtion 'and is |X] APPROVED E[REJE .
OTHER (Sp-:lfy :

FAA FLT. STAND“DS o MANurAcruRER, . x INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

INSPECTOR .
BY e § g ‘CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STAYION ‘OF TRANSPORT lNSPECTOR’
. - - ~ - | OF AIRCRAFT ' - =..:

DATE OF APPROVAL OR ] CERTIFICATE OR . |SIGNATURE. OF AUTHORIZED INDIV!DUAL ] B i
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO: Cg M
T8 Manchk 19978 eslSs %fm« : TN

- FAA Form 337 (7-¢7) ~.(8320)




FAA- AIRCRAFT REGISTKY

_CAMERA NO. |/\ DATE: & -4/ ’9/

. L e NOTICE oo el L b
. Weight and balance ot -operating liniitation changes shall be. entered in theappiopriate aircraff record.
An alteration .must be compatible with-all previous altergtions to assure continued conformity with the |-~

applicable airworthiness requirements. ot

~ [8. pEscripTion oF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach addition
créft nationality and registration mark and:date wor completed

«

PSS S oo com pictt




“FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY.’

e ——

"CAMERA Wo. 3N pate: ¥ ,? l;z-‘?(;L

Q‘;"j '

Form Appfovéd - y
Budget Bureau No. 04-R0058

11, CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

i § I o e I lNSTHhCTiONS—_-Pxin:-'or type. Do.r;o: write in shaded areas; these
. DEPARTMENT 'OF TRANSPORTATION /i7" = are for FAA use only.-Submit origina® only to.an authorized FAA
: FEDERAL ‘2.VIATIOM -ADMINISTRATION - - - -~ Representative; ~If additional space_is required ™ .5e a» attachment.
APPLICATION FOR-AIRWORYHINESS: CERTIFICATE: - For jPecial Might permics complete Sections I1.and VT or VIl as
=2 |" REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME ( make ) . | 3 MIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGINATION | 4. YR. MFG. FAAFOZNG IS g{ f
-S| N87558 Air Tractor, Ine,|: AT-302 1979 -39 ¢ )gH - |
‘;E 5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6.~ ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (muke) NGINE MODEL DESIGNATIOM A P R (TS . -
o A C e - - o S s VA Y
82| 302-0184 " | Lycoming L rp_101 S 4rsTes
< & | 8. NUMBER OF ENGINES 9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (ke ) - +1C  PROPELLER 74ODEL DESIGNATION “11. AIRCRAET IS:
- One - . Hartzell . HC-B3TN-3G/T10282+6
APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicable items)- - .- ) . .
A 1 | [STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT. ( Indicate tategory) | - [NowmAL | Juriire - [*]acrosanic T Trransport] [Guper | | eattoon

B | [X [SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ¢ Clwck appropriate items )

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR . - B

recerse side)

o

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ¢ Indicute

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE

8 operation 1o be conducted then complete

EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

Section VI or VII us upplicable on -

.4 OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT

2 LIMITED :
N E 1 CLASS |
PROVISIONAL (Indicate class, -
5 f dan) . 2 CLASS Il j . o
] 1 AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL [2 ] _ Jaeriac survering] 3 | N ERTISING
3| |ReSTRICTED findicate op 4 FOREST (Wild life comieriation) |5 |  lpamoumne= |6 | [weatnercontrod -
X (] OTHER ( Specify) . :
: R 1 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT [2] Jamamwrsonr T3] . exmsmon
EXPERIMENTAL ( Indicate operatian(s) = N
4 10 be conducted ) 4 RACING [ 5] [crew traming |6 | [mkr. surver
. o
KR
2
3

DELIVERING OR EXPORT 5]

[PRODUCTION FUGHT TESTING

cle]

MULYIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (-Check zppropriate Restricred

Operation and Standird or Limitéd- as applicable ubure)

1. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

A. REGISTERED OWNER ( As shown on Certificats

NAME
Air Tractor, Inc,

o'of Aircraft Registration)

ADDRESS

IF DEALER, CHECK HERE ——» |

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check upplicuble blocks and complete items as. indicated)

P,0, Box 485, anev. _ T:xas_zﬁaz&_

.nd Revision No.)

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFIC,

ATION DATA SHEET (Gire No.

AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES [ Check if all applicable AD's complied with e grie

latest-AD No.) am :
x A9SW. 2™ 78-18-01 _ _
AIRCRAFT USTING ( Gite puge Nofs).) = -}.. .| SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTWICATE (Liss number of each STC incorporated) '
Al L ) . -
N/A = B N/A -
C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS i . C .
CHECK IF RECORDS N TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS— Enter for used aircraff enly’ s | EXPERIMENTAL ONLY—Enter hours flown simce last certifiate isued
COMPLIANCE WITH : : H T 3 orrenewed .
X |FAR 91.173 3.0 : -

| D. CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify that I'am ‘the owner' (or his aﬁent) of the aircraft described above: that the aircraft is registered with the
the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
d eligible for the airworthiness certificaty requested.

Federal Aviation Administration in accordance. wi
tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy an

th.Section 501 o

DATE

OF AFPLICATION NAME AND Ti

6/29/79

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: (Complete this section only if FARZ1:183 (d) applies)

IWE (Poantar ype). ..
Thomz: i

TsIGRATUR]

VERIFICATION

1V, INSPECTION
AGENCY

FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER ( Gire CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Girr . CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Gire Certsficate
2 Certificate No.) Certificate No.) .. 6
5 - AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Gire Nume of Firm). e e et e
DATE TITLE

« | SIGNATURE

(Check ALL applicable blocks) ! find that the aircraft described in Sect'on | or VI meets the re

re

quiremants for: [X] The certification
tuested, or [T ] Amendment or modification of its current aieworthiness certificate. lnspection for a special flight permit under
Section VIl was conducted by: [ | FAA Inspector; certificate holder under [ ] FAR 65, [ | FAR 121 or 127, or [ FAR 145.

FAA

REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

v,

DATE DISTRICT OFFICE

6/29/79

DESIGNEE'S SIGNATDI

SW-EMDO-42

FAA INS!’ECIOR'S SIGNATURE :

|
>
>

Form 81306 (7=70)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. 3[\) DATE: < -2~ ?&

A. MANUFACTURER
NAME :

f

8. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable item).

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE ( Gire ,bmdl/rlum :eruﬁmlt rmmber)

TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY

FLIGHTY TESTING

APPROYED PRODUCTION INSPECI'ION SYSTEM .

VI. PRODUCTION

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS

DATE OF APPLICATION _[NAME aND TITLE ¢ Brint or 1ype)-

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER

I

BUILDER ( Mukr)

SERIAL NUMBER

B. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT ..

FROM

DURATION

C'. CREW REQUIRED l’O OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

| [enor [ Tcormor [ [navicator. [ [omer (Specify)”

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPUCABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQU!REMEN‘IS AS I‘OLLOWS

" VII. SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

Regulations; and that the am‘.ﬂ

F. CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify, that T am ‘the’ regnstzred owner (or_his agent
with the Federal Aviation hdmuuslranon in.accordance with Section 501 of the
been inspected-and:is airworthy for the flight described. .

f the am:mft described above; that_the aircraft is registered|
eral Aviation Act ~f 1958 and applncablc ch:ral Aviatioh

DATE NAME AN‘D Tl‘nE (Prml or l)pr)

i

SIGNATURE

G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Attach when required)

. Operating Limitations and Markmgs in Ccmphunca wuth FAR
?1.31 as Applicable -

. Current Operating Limitations Attached

H.- Fore-gn Airworthiness Certification for Import Aorcraﬂ (Attuch when
required ) R

. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. ( Aftach when required )

. Current Weight and Balance Information Available in Aircraft

1. Previous A:rworfhinets Certificate issued in Accordance with
FAR CAR - (Original ttached )

{FAA use only)

Major Repair ond Alteration, FAA 337 (Attach when required)

DOCUMENTATION

Vill. AIRWORTHINESS

. This Inspection Recorded in Aircraft Records. .. .. ..

J. Current Airworthiness Cercﬁ:m lnund in Accrordance with
a2 21,1858 (Copy .umdm/)

<X U.S. Government Prlmlnu Ottice 1978~776-344/203




FAA A.IRCRAFT REGISTRY

- CAMERA NO. _3]\) DATE: Cé *la"l <39~

: UNITEDISTATES %EEI&EARICAV'I el i - | N
- DEPARTMEN —TR ANSPORTATION — F L AVIAT] ADM NIS RAT (o]
P\-:. IAL AlRWOR"I HINESS csm«") CATE _

CLASSIFICATION:
PURPOSE:

MANU-
FACTURER ADDRESS

FROM
TO

N N87553 I ] ' ib.302-018% ‘
BUILDER Afy T e M _ATI302 N
DATE OF ISSUANCE, Jurik <29, . N/A o '
OPERATING uM}p’(nog,s DA ﬁﬂ/ AREZA

FLIGHT

certificate may be llhahle !gna fine not I:n:n.dlng §1 .000 o
enrs, of both THIS CERTIFI q_\asn DIEPLAYB.D
ACCORDANCE TH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIA O.‘N REGULATION!

FAA FORM B8130.7 (3.89) BUPERSEDES FAA FORMS 1362.B: 8100-3: 8{30-8 . SEE REVERSE SIDE




. FAA AIRCRAI’I’ REGISTRY

caMERA No. 3N patE: ¥.)2- <g9_

This alrwoft.hmen cerdﬁcate is issued under. the nuthonty of ‘the Fed
1958 and the Fed{ \Avmtlon Regulations (FAR).

“This airwoithiness :ertlﬁcnte authorizes the manufacturer named oi the reverse llde ta
conduitt ‘production flight tests, and’ only production flight tests, of aircraft registered in his
name. No person may conduct production flight tests under this certificate: (1) Carrying ..
persons oi property for compensanon or hxra. nnd/txr (2) C.arrymg pmonl not: eum‘ltlnl to’
the purposeiof the flight. . f X

“This mrworthmesl certnﬁcat_' aut.honneu the ﬂxght spaclﬁed on_ the reverse n e [m- the pur-
pose shown in Blo

This airworthiness certificate certifies thnt, as.of the date of issuance, the aircraft to which
issued has been inspected and found to meet the requireménts of the applicable FAR, The
.aircraft does not meet the Tequirements of the applicable comprehensive and detailed air~
worthiness code as prnvxded by Annex‘8 to the’ Conventu:m On International Civil Avia-

ticn. No person may operate the aircraft described on the teverse side: (1) except in'accord:-
ance with the applicable FAR and in accordance with.conditions' and limitations which may
be prescribed by the Admmmt,ator as part of tlns cemﬁcate- (2) over any l’ormgn counh—y
without the special permission of t.hat countfy el T

Unless, sooner aurrenderad uuspepded, aor ravnked d'nu airwon:hmeus ‘certificate. is effective

for the durntwn and. u:ndar the condlnon: pralcribeé in FAR Pan 21, Sectncm 21.181 or
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_CAMERA ¥o. 5/\) DATE: ‘K =2~ ?9—

U U.NITED STATES OF AMERICA = 75~ - y
DEPAR’MEN TRANSPORTATION -~ FEDERAL AVIATI \ADMINISTRAT ON
Et.lAL AIRWORTHJJ\QSS CERT\.,/ICAT

CLASSI| FICATION
PURPOSE: -

JMANU- NAME
FACTURER | ADDRESS

o

FLIGHT -

N— ‘ r X 1 VISERIARND. 302-0184
BUILDER : :
DATE OF ISSUANCE T1ap B

OPERATING LHQITATIO}S DAY < AREZA PART OF THIS CERTIFICATE -
= - |sEEIGNATION OR OFFICE NO.

e
2 ~ DMIR=SW-6031 .
és .utmn‘heofthuceﬂlﬁutcmybegndubhby a fine not exceeding $1,000 or
ne not llceedlnz 3 years, or both. THIS C MUST BE Dlsmm IN m AIR-
CRAI-‘T IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATIO] REOULATIONS

FAA FORM B130.7 (3.69) SUPERSEDES FAA FORMS 1362.8; 8100-3; 8130.8 SEE REVERSE SIDE-
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ng.'rzz"%»?}b}ﬁg;,

CAMERA NG. 3[\)

T ——

This girwérthi_ness certificate is issued under the authority of the Federal. Aviation Act of
1958 ;and the Fed;” Aviation Regulations (FAR). "~ s .

This sirworthiness ‘Certificate ‘authorizes_thg manufacturer named on ‘tHie reverse side to
conduct production flight tests, and only production flight tests, of ‘aircraft registered in his
name. No person may conduct production flight .tests under thia certificate: (1) Carrying
persons or property for compénsation or hire; and/or (2) :Carrying persons not essentiel to

the purpose of the flight.

pose shown in Block A, °

This airworthiness ceniﬁqnté:éumqﬁm the fAlight specified on the gqveﬁe-éidgffqr the ‘pur-,

This airworthiness certificate certifien that, as of the date of issuance, the sircraft to which
issued has been inspected and found fo meét the requirements of “thé ‘applicable FAR. The
aircraft does not meet the requirements of the applicable compreh ive and detailed air-
worthiness code as provided .by Annex B to the ,Convsntionnoﬁ,lnternatimi Civil Avia-
tion. No person may operate tho aircraft described on thie reverse side: (1) except in accord-’
ance with the applicable FAR and in d ith diti and limitations which may
be prescribed by the Administrator as part of this certificate; (2) over.any foreign country
without the special germission of that country.. * T T

Unless sooner surrendered, suspended, .or révaked, thi'l.hir{vo'rthine-:,c&ti.ﬁum s effective
for the duration and ‘under ‘the conditions -prescribed; in FAR Part 21, Section 21.181 or
21.217. - S T s e B N
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - A ) Form Approved Budge:
2 i - . Vo. G4+
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . Bureau wWo. 04-R0146

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY

SECTION I - AIRCRAFT

. MAKE - . - . - - . 2. MODEL

Air Tractor ) S : _| .AT-302 :

. SERIAL NO. 302-0184 - e 4. REGISTRATION No. NB87 558

SECTION II —~ ENGINE

. MAKE

2. MODEL

. SERIAL NO. - . .

SECTION I = PRDP ELLER

. MAKE o o . AT i .| 2. HuB MODEL

. BLADE MODEL R - : K 4. .HUB SERIAL NO.

._BLADE SERIAL NOS.

=l a.
=l B.

[1e
Jo.

SECTION 1V — CERTIFICATION .

¢
I hereby certify that:

I have complied with Section 21.33(&). ’

The aircraft described above, produced under type certxl’xcate only (FAR 21 Subpart F), conforma to its type certificate,

is in a condxuon for safe operauon, and was fhght checked on 6/295/75)
< - (Dafe

The engine or propeller described above, presented- hl:rewuh for type ccrtxhcnt.\on, conforms to the iype design therefor.

The engine or propeller descnbed above pmduced under type certificate only (FAR 21 Subpart F), conforms to its type
certificate and is in a condition for safe operation. The engine or, if applicable, the variable pitch propeller was subjected

by the manutacturer to a finnl operational check on .-

N (Date) coE Tt

Deviations:

None

Ri

SIGNATURE OF CERTIF}

nspector o L

RGANIZATiON R L . B : . DATE

Air Tractor, Inc. : ' 5 - . 6/29/79

FAA-Form_317 11161 SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION
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CAMERA NO. 3\ pATE: CA -I;Q ?3—

INSTRUCTIONS © -

‘This form should be submitted to a representalive of the Adminislrstor under the following clrcumstances:

1. By the applxcﬂnt for a type certlfxcate ora supplenenlat type ceruncate at the time he presents an-
aircraft or parts thereof to the FAA for tests.. -

By the applicant for a type ceruﬁcate ora supplemental type certificate for cach engine or propeller
submitted for type certification. .

By the type certificate holder or licensee manufacmrmg products under a type certificate only, upon the
initial transfer by himiof the ownershxp of each product or upon application for the original issue of an
aircraft airworthiness certificate, or an Airworthiness Approval Tag (FAA Form 186). B

This form should be completed as [ollows""

Section I. Alrcrulf. Complete the pertment part of only thxs seclio'l when cerufxcauan covers an aircraft or
part thereof. - .77 -, :

Section ll. Engine. Complete thxs section, when certxﬁcnho—x covers an engine.

Section Hl. Propallar. Complete this sechon when cernhcatmn covers a propcller.

Section 1V." Car!iﬂcmlnn. . e o f':‘ s e T MR e

L
Item A.-Check this block when an ancraﬂ or part thereo[ is pr:smted for [lxght or ground tests during type
certificatior. or supplemental type cerkihcntion.

Item B. Check this block when the holder or, hcennee of & type certificate only, initielly transfers the owner-
ship of an aircraft manufactured under that type certificate, or applies for the original issuance of an air-
worthiness certificate.

Item €. Check this block when an engine or propeller ia presented for type certification.

Item D. Check this block when an engine or propeller is presenked for mirworthiness approval and insert the
date the product completed a final operationgl check.

The certification must be si@ed’ by an authorized person who holds a responsible position in the manufac-

turing organization. -




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY .
~_CAMERA No. 3N paTE: ¥ ~|.2-%O

& . e s s:ie EESENE ) : : . Form Approved .
I'e . R - Budget Bureau No. 04-R0058

. - N S ~INSTRUCTIONS —Print or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these
DEPARTMENT Wf TRANSPORTATION . are for FAA use only. Su

B bmit.original only to an authorized FAA
FEDERAL AVIATIOR, ADMINISTRATION- - - Representative, If additional space is required, use an attachment..

APPLICATION ‘FOR AIRW_DR"‘“NESS CER"HCATE Eséus‘;e&l:l ﬂigt}t permits complete Sections I1 and VI or VII as

1. REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME ¢ maie) R . AJRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFG. [ FAA CODING

5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6, ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (J{I,lit)' o 7. ENGINT MODEL DESIGNATION

DESCRIPTION

I AIRCRAFT

8. NUMBER OF ENGINES - . |2 PROPEILER BUILDER'STNAME fimake) |10, PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION N 11. AIRCRAFT 15

. . e A _FJE'WI [ usto | Timporr
APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Clieck applicable items) : . -0
A1 ] [STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT ~Indicare category) | [normat] Tuntry | [ acrosanc [" Trtansror] Touoer | Jsatioon
8 | | |SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTICATE ¢ Check appropriate items) - :
2 UIMITED :

CLASS | ]
Classn ~. = - 4
AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL >~ [2 ] IAERIAL survering] 3 | 5'3:‘#n;-~;
FOREST (Wild life conservatioh) ° Ls ] JpatrorUnG Lb | [weatHercontrol)
OTHER 7 Speeify) - - - 2

RESEARCH AMD DEVELOPMENT _ 2] Jasmareur suie [3] Jexrimmon
RACING [5]  Jcrew tRaiminG [6] Jwer SURVEY |
TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR .

5 PROVISIONAL { Indicate tlass)

A= {N]=

RESTRICTED ( Indicite operation(s) to
be conducted) -+ & - B
B 3

O 2
| ExPERIMENTAL ¢ Inddicute aper.
to be conducted)

SPECIAL FLIGHT. PERMIY ¢ Inddtc,ite
operution to be conducted then complete
Section VI'or VI as upplicable on .
reversc side)

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER
OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
x X | DELIVERING OR EXPORT [5] Jmouucnorq FLIGHT TESTING
C [-6 l - | MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTVIFICATE ( Check appropriate Restricted Operation und Stundard or Limited as applicable ubgre)
A. REGISTERED OWNER ( s shown _on Certificate of Aircraft Registration) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE =~ ———p I

NAME P AODRESS

I, CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

rlw|njalolal<lo

_|B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check upplicable blocks and complete items us indicated ) -

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEEY {Gire No, . AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES { Cleck ifail ap,hlrmhlq ADs complied with wmd grie
wnd Revision No.) . T T I SEoT ST . : |5 fatest A AD Novy oo - C

AIRCRAFT LISTING ( Gite p.age Nof1),]. N LT LT T | | SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE ¢ List number of each STC incorporated)

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS
CHECK iF RECORDS M _ TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS— Enter for used wircraft onl,

COMPLIANCE WITH -« f ST . L :

FAR 1.173 N 3 - -

- [ T

" {EXPERIMENTAL ONLY —Enter Jours flaten since last certifiate triued
~37 o’ remeuit . . - .

il. owner's CERTIFICATION

D. CERTIFICATION 1 hereby certify that 1 am the owner*(or his atgenE) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is tcgisu.:rcd with the
Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and:that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requested e

‘DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND YILE [ Print or type) - . - LY isncruruke
A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOYE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND TOUND AIRWORTHY BY: ( Complete this section only if FAR 21.183 (d) applies)

FAR PART 121 OR V27 CERTHICATE HOLDER (Gire "~ o[ 7| CERTIFICATED MECHANIC 7/ Gree N . { CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Giry Certificute
2 | Certificure No. ). . Lo 3 Certificate No ) Ne.}

5 AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Gite Name of Firm)

TME- A e | srcATURE

VERIFICATION

1V, INSPECTION
AGENCY

(Check ALL applicable blocks) I find that the alrcraft described in Section | or-Vl meers the requirements for: [ ] Tha certification
requested, or [£] | Amendment or modification of its current airworthiness. certificate. Inspection for a special flight permit under

Section VIl was condicfed by:'[_] FAA Inspactor; cortificate holder under [ FAR 65, [] FAR 121 or 127, or [_] FAR 145.

DATE D|SID_RICI OFFICE ) ot DE.S]QNEE‘S Sil TURE AN . i N } | FAA INSPEC!QR'S SIGNATURE

6/29/79 |SW-EMDO-42 |4| Richgda A A

FAA

REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

Vv,

Form B13026 (7-70)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. =M pate: %—):2 ?3—

A. MANUFACTURER . L
NAME : B o : P -| ADDRESE

B."PRODUCTION BASIS (Check u/lplmlb/z oy : ]
PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE ( Gire pma’tm‘mr/ c:rtt/imtr rmmber}

TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY

APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM. L

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIR_ED’ FOR OPERATING NEEDS: .
OATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE  Print or type) R - SIGNATURE

FLIGHT TESTING

- VI, PRODUCTION

A. DESCRIFTION OF AIRCRAFT .
REGISTERED. OWMNER o b ADDRESS
w o _._L_Qs _32 . _mJ_tL—Bijl_ ’

BUILDER ((Muke) LT T . - { MOREL

i C't;or. Inc. T i AT-302
SERIAL NUMBER R “‘: » N B _‘ i . REGISTRATID'{ MARK
302-0184 v e |NB7S5S VT
B. DESCRIFTION OF FLIGHT . - R . U 3 L.
FROM = ) R AU . e .} TO - . . .
Olney, Texas : Sun City, Arizona
VIA R L LT e L 0| DEPARTURE DATE ) DURATION
Birect ey SRR, I
C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT
T [-pror ] l co-pILOT l [ NavicaToR l j OTHER (Specify)
D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

s

Vii. SPECIAL FLIGHT{F’!RMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN: PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

E. THE FOLLOWING RESYRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSAR\’ FOR SAFE O’ERAT'ON (Lur attachment lfﬂr(r.\‘xdr))

The alrcraft descr:,bed above complles w:Lth all appllcable FAA
requirements, eéXcept that' a. tempor;':y auz111ary fuel system
has been 1nstalled for the delivery fllght.

F. CERTIFICATION—I heteby cenify that’ [am the registered owner {or'his agent) of the' am'_r.n’t dcscnbed above; .‘(hat the am:mft is registered
with the Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 301 of the chcml Av:auon Actof 1958 and appliable Federal Avnanon
Regulations; and that the am:nft has been inspeceed and-is mrwonhy for the flight descri

DATE ~[nAmE Avo Tme (Pmﬂwr)pe} R N
_6/29/79 ‘Leland Snow, Agent =~ %//’MZ

A. Operating Limitations ond Murkmga in Compl|on<e \w'h FAR G. Stotement-of Conformity, FAA Form 317Md{ll when required)
?1.31 as Applicable - i} | H. Fareign Airworthiness Camﬁzuhan for import Anrtrah (Alf.t(/J when

. Current O ing Limitation: - s : . required) . - .

. Data, Drawings, Photographs, efc, (A.‘tnrlz ll’/)l"l required ) izl Previous Airworthiness Certificaté Isswred in Accordance with

. Current Welght and Balance Information Availoble in Aircraft |- FAR L =i CAR . (Original attached )

. Majaor Repair and Alteration, FAA 337 (Atiach when n'{/mrrd) - J. Current: Airworthiness Centific: te Issued in Accordance with

This. lmpnchon Recorded in.Aircraft Records .o v v .« oo . LXK FAR21..199 - - = {Copy atiuched )

4505, Government Printing omca.wm—’ms«m?: £ ~ 3 # [\q paaf\l

DOCUMENTATION
" '{FAA vse only)

Vill. AIRWORTHINESS




	2020-07-09-ZAW (2308)
	DocPg 1 RecPg 1
	DocPg 2 RecPg 2
	DocPg 3 RecPg 3
	DocPg 4 RecPg 4

	2013-07-05-ZAW (0608)
	DocPg 1 RecPg 5
	DocPg 2 RecPg 6

	2012-10-04-ZAW (5369)
	DocPg 1 RecPg 7
	DocPg 2 RecPg 8
	DocPg 3 RecPg 9
	DocPg 4 RecPg 10

	2012-08-27-ZAW (4033)
	DocPg 1 RecPg 11
	DocPg 2 RecPg 12
	DocPg 3 RecPg 13
	DocPg 4 RecPg 14

	2000-08-15-ZAW (C006)
	DocPg 1 RecPg 15
	DocPg 2 RecPg 16

	1997-07-30-ZAW (C004)
	DocPg 1 RecPg 17
	DocPg 2 RecPg 18
	DocPg 3 RecPg 19
	DocPg 4 RecPg 20

	-A001 (C003)
	DocPg 1 RecPg 21
	DocPg 2 RecPg 22
	DocPg 3 RecPg 23
	DocPg 4 RecPg 24
	DocPg 5 RecPg 25
	DocPg 6 RecPg 26
	DocPg 7 RecPg 27
	DocPg 8 RecPg 28
	DocPg 9 RecPg 29
	DocPg 10 RecPg 30
	DocPg 11 RecPg 31
	DocPg 12 RecPg 32
	DocPg 13 RecPg 33
	DocPg 14 RecPg 34
	DocPg 15 RecPg 35
	DocPg 16 RecPg 36
	DocPg 17 RecPg 37
	DocPg 18 RecPg 38


